
CITY MANAGER'S REPORT AGENDA 

ITEM REQUEST  

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

TO: Ed Lavallee, City Manager 

THROUGH: Jeff Snyder, Finance Director  

FROM: Peter Boers, Procurement Manager 

DATE: June 24, 2014 

SUBJECT:  Approval of Contract for Eastside WRF Reclaimed Water 
Filtration Project (ITB # 2985-14) with TLC Diversified, Inc. in 
the amount of $1,758,000. 

Background: 
At the request of the Utilities Department, Procurement has solicited sealed bids for 
filter rehabilitation at the Eastside Water Reclamation Facility (WRF). On May 9, 2014, five 
(5) responsive and responsible bids were received.  

Upon evaluation of the bids staff recommends award to TLC Diversified, Inc. of Palmetto, 
FL, a “local business” as defined in Section 2-211, as the lowest responsive and responsible 
bidder, in the amount of $1,758,000. A Notice of Intent to Award was issued on 
May 19, 2014 

The Utilities Department has reviewed the bid responses and concurs with this 
recommendation.  

Requested Action: 
Approval of the attached contract with TLC Diversified, Inc.in the amount of 
$1,758,000 and grant authorization for the Mayor to execute the contract. 

City Attorney Review: 
The City Attorney has reviewed this document and finds no legal objections. 

Risk Management Review: 
The Risk Manager has reviewed this document and finds no risk management objections. 

Funds Availability (account number): 
Funds appropriated in department account for budget year 2013-2014 

Cc:  Len Bramble, Utilities Director  
       Tim Hochuli, Assistant Utilities Director 
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Tim Hochuli, PE 

Assistant Utilities Director 

Venice Utilities Department 

3510 Laurel Road East 

North Venice, Florida  34275 

 

Re:  ITB Number 2985‐14 

Eastside WRF RCW Filtration System Improvements 

Bid Reference Review and Recommendation 

   

Dear Mr. Hochuli: 

 

Bids  for  the  referenced  project were  opened  on May  9,  2014.    Based  on  the 

information provided to us by the City of Venice on May 12, 2014, the apparent 

responsive  low  bidder  is  TLC  Diversified,  Inc.  with  a  Total  Base  Bid  of 

$1,758,000.00.    The  Engineer’s  Opinion  of  Probable  Cost  for  this  project was 

$1,691,000.00.   Based on  the  information provided by  the City, along with our 

reference review for TLC Diversified Inc. (see attached), we recommend that the 

City award the referenced project to TLC Diversified Inc.  

 

Also enclosed is a signed and sealed copy of the bid tabulation and copy of the 

bid package received from TLC Diversified, Inc. 

 

Please  feel  free  to contact me  if you have any questions or need any additional 

information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

McKIM & CREED, Inc. 

 
Matthew S. Love, P.E.  

Project Manager 

 

Enclosures 
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DATE:  May 15, 2014 

PROJECT:  City of Venice Eastside WRF Reclaimed Water Filtration System Improvements 

SUBJECT:  TLC Diversified, Incorporated Reference Review 

TO:  Tim Hochuli, PE Assistant Utilities Director 

FROM:  Matthew S. Love, PE Project Manager 
    

 

PURPOSE: 

On May 9, 2014,  the City of Venice held  the bid opening  for  ITB Number 2985‐14, Eastside WRF 

Reclaimed Water Filtration Project.  TLC Diversified, Incorporated was the apparent low bidder at 

$1,758,000.00.   McKim & Creed,  Inc.  contacted  the  references provided by TLC  as  a part  of  the 

bidding assistance services provided under Work Assignment No. 5. 

DESCRIPTION: 

1. Lockheed  Martin  Remediation  WTP  Design/Build  –  AECOM  –  Michael  Sutton  was  the 

Construction Manager and involved in the design.  TLC worked as a mechanical subcontractor 

to  AECOM  for  the  ground  water  treatment  plant.    AECOM  was  responsible  for  the 

coordination of all of the disciplines.  Installation of process equipment included settling tanks, 

filters, UV, GAC and a small RO skid for softened water.  The schedule and budget were met.  

Changes were owner directed.  TLC maintained an adequate work force.  AECOM would use 

them again.   Dollar value of $1,943,058.00  shown  in  the experience  resume  represented TLC 

portion of the project, overall project was $30,000,000. 

2. City  of  Clearwater  Facility  Improvement  Development  Areas  –  Siemens  Inc.  –  Tony 

Hasegawa was the Project Manager for Siemens.   TLC worked as a subcontractor for Siemens 

under Siemens contract for facility  improvements/upgrades.   Mechanical work at the Marshal 

Street and NE plants  included  installation of motors, mixers, centrifuge, conveyor, and a Co‐

Gen at NE.  The work was completed on time or early in some cases and within budget.  TLC 

has  a  contract  with  Siemens  with  pricing.    Changes were  both  owner  directed  and  value 

engineered.  TLC maintained an adequate work force and performed excellent work.  Siemens 

would work with them again. 

3. City of Clearwater Salsnes Filters Project – Tara Kivett was  the Project Manager  for City of 

Clearwater.  TLC was the prime contractor for the project.  The project did not come in on time 

due to field/design and scope changes.  Changes to the project were not excessive in cost.  The 

quality of  the work was good.   They maintained an adequate work force and  the City would 

work with them again. 

4. City of Clearwater Headworks Screening & Grit Removal – Lan Anh Nguyen was the Project 

Manager  for City of Clearwater.   The work was at all  three of  the Clearwater plants.   There 

were minor  issues with bypassing from the headworks but the project was within the budget 

but was slightly over in time.  The quality of work and work force was good.  They continue to 

do work for the City. 
























	Agenda Memo
	ITB 2985-14 Notice of Intent to Award
	Binder1
	MC Letter of Recommendation BID 2985-14 1
	MC Letter of Recommendation BID 2985-14 2
	MC Letter of Recommendation BID 2985-14 3

	2985-14 Contract Signed TLC.pdf
	2985-14 Contract Signed TLC
	P&P Bonds
	TLC COI




